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Winn,Kim S - DK-7

From:

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 2:05 PM

To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request RECEIVED BY BPA

The following is a New FOIA request:

FOIA OF

7917,11
EIiIS

DATE: 

********** *****^ x***^ *^ ****** DUE DATE:

//Name: Richard van Dijk
Organization: Another Way BPA LOG U
Address:
Phone:
No FAX number provided
Email:

Description of Request: Provide copies of documentation that identifies the number of impacted
homeowner and landowners within the notification and buffer zone for all route segments currently still
being considered for the I-5 project. This to include whether the parcel is private, corporate or public
lands and where there is a residence, the distance each residence is from the center line (or an alternate
identified point) of the proposed line.
Preferred format: pdf softcopy

Type of Requester: Personal

I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns "the operations or
activities of the government" as explained below:
Yes

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute" to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
Yes, we want to know how BPA operates

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:
Our group has the necessary experts that can understand the information and explain it to our
members.

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly" to public understanding of gove rnment operations or activities as explained
below:
Will help understand how BPA operates

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
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furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
None

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the manitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in compadson with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." as
ex01*4,mow:
'N/A

.
If e er otreduction, I Agree to pay up to 15.00

8/8/2011




